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September 8, 2010

Mr. Eliot Bernstein
2753 N. W. 34th St.
Boca Raton, FL 33434

RE: Chief Inspector General Case # 201009030002
Dear Mr. Bernstein:

On September 3, 2010, the Office of the Chief Inspector General received your email complaint in
which you requested an investigation concerning alleged criminal violations and corruption within several
agencies, the Florida Bar, and Florida courts. In addition, you requested that your complaint be
investigated by the Florida Grand Jury.

Please be advised that this office has no authority to conduct investigations of alleged criminal
violations and has no jurisdiction over private companies, local government entities, judges or judicial
matters, or the Florida Bar.

In Florida, the responsibility to conduct statewide grand juries is given to the Statewide
Prosecutor. We will forward your complaint information to the Statewide Prosecutor for consideration.
Anyone who believes they have information conceming a criminal offense involving public corruption or
wishes to suggest issues the Statewide Grand Jury should investigate regarding public corruption may
call the office directly at (800) 646-0444. You may also send an electronic complaint to
http://myfloridalegal.com/Contact.nsf/GrandJury or write to the office directly at:

Statewide Prosecution Office
The Capitol, PL-01
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. At this time, your complaint to the Office of the
Chief Inspector General is closed and we will take no further action.

Melinda M. Miguel
Chief Inspector General

cc/enc: William Shepherd, Statewide Prosecutor



